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FLORIDA POWER 8 LIGHT COMPANY

December 21,'979
L-79-361

Mr. James P. O'Reilly, Director, Region II
Office of Inspection and Enforcement
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
101 Marietta Street, Suite 3100
Atlanta, Georgia 30303

Dear Mr. O'Reilly:
Re: RII:JPO

50-250, 50-251
IE Bulletin 79-14

For your information, we are reporting the status of our work on
the subject Bulletin.
Accessible piping outside of containment has,been inspected and
evaluated for both Turkey Point Units 3 and 4. Final Unit 3

" inspections are being conducted during the current refueling
outage. Final Unit 4 inspections are planned for a future outage
of sufficient duration, which is expected to be the next steam
generator inspection outage. The evaluations for the inspectionswill be performed by our Architect/Engineer, and each Unit's eval-
uation should be completed about 30 days after the completion of
the respective inspection.

Please call if you have further questions on this subject.

Very uly yours,

Robert E. Uhrig
Vice President
Advanced Systems a Technology

REU/MAS/ms

cc: Harold Reis, Esquire
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